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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 29 April, 2020 11:00 AM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Subject: <OI NON REPORTING> Your Ref: 6903532959SG - ACCIDENT INVOKLVING 

VEHICLES GBG 6272G AND GBE 3181R ON 17/04/2020 - LKK REF 

CC4/AIG20005332/Kha3

Attachments: Re: Accident Involving GBG6272G and GBE3181R on 17/04/2020 Along Hillside 

Drive ; Accident Involving GBG6272G and GBE3181R on 17/04/2020 Along Hillside 

Drive 

Dear Bennie, 

 

We refer to the subject matter. 

 

Please be informed that we received email from Insured and was informed that the driver at the time of accident is 

currently uncontactable and that all relevant documents of the Hirer/Driver was in their office and unfortunately, 

they could not retrieve for filing of report due to COVID-19 Circuit Breaker in Singapore. 

 

However, the Hirer had furnish a copy of the Police Report which states that they were not aware of the accident 

pending for Driver’s confirmation and details. (please see attached emails). 

 

For the time being, the Insured will hold on the matter. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of 

claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary.... 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 


